









CV – Nick Scheynen – October 2019

 Nick Scheynen	 Bürgerheimstr. 26	 +49 179 2444 606
 09/01/1993	10365 Berlin	 nick@scheynen.be
 linkedin.com/in/nickscheynen	 @nickscheynen	 nickscheynen.be

I'm an experienced product owner with a technical background, who loves working with a cross-functional team to tackle complex problems in a fast-paced environment. As products I managed an online banking system, account transaction processing, interest calculation and a B2B API.

In my spare time I'm an active developer that loves to work on side projects. My main side projects include a CMS system for Firebase and an online community for finding online learning resources.

EXPERIENCE

07/2017 – Present	Product Owner – Distribution Partnerships: as the PO of the distribution squad, building an API for partners to offer Raisin products to their customers, as well as working closely with their IT teams during the integration process. Raisin
	Junior Product Owner – Banking Technology: as the PO of the deposit squad, maintaining and extending both the user facing online banking system as well as key core banking components as transaction processing and interest calculation. Raisin
10/2016 – 06/2017	Full stack developer: as the first employee focusing on getting the MVP production ready. Working on back and front-end as well as mobile and design. Sparble.io
08/2010 – 06/2017	Freelance Webdeveloper: building dynamic, responsive websites and apps for SME's.
06/2015 – 06/2016	Startup Trip Manager: Organizer of the 3rd student startup trip to Stockholm. Planning and leading visits at startups, incubators and a VC for 40 techpreneurial, Flemish students. Academics For Technology Leuven
06/2014 – 06/2016	IT-Manager: founding manager, responsible for website, application and IT support in general. Intree helps graduating students prepare for the job interview process. Intree

EDUCATION & TRAININGS

11/2018	Product Dojo – Product Owner Training Podojo
10/2017	Certified Scrum Product Owner (CSPO) Zilverline
09/2014 – 06/2016	Master Business and Information Systems Engineering – Major Data Science Master's Thesis on Model Driven Development of RESTful web services (Grade: 73.46%) KU Leuven
08/2015 – 01/2016	Erasmus Exchange Semester KTH & Stockholm School of Entrepreneurship
09/2011 – 06/2014	Bachelor Business and Information Systems Engineering (Grade: 74.95%) KU Leuven
09/2013 – 01/2014	Erasmus Exchange Semester Wirtschaftsuniversität Wien

SKILLS & APPLICATIONS

- Agile Methodologies: Scrum & Kanban
- Agile Tools: Jira, Confluence, Pivotal Tracker
- Programming: Typescript, Javascript, Java, PHP, HTML5, CSS3
- Other tech: Angular 8, Wordpress, MySQL, Unix, CloudWatch, New Relic
- Design: Photoshop, Sketch
- Analytics: Looker, Google Analytics

LANGUAGES

- | | |
|------------|------------|
| - Dutch: | ★★★★★★★★★★ |
| - English: | ★★★★★★★★☆☆ |
| - German: | ★★★★★★☆☆☆☆ |
| - French: | ★★★★★★☆☆☆☆ |